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From: Mamadou Diakite RGN

Subject: Re: brandon crotty 8
Date: April 10, 2012 at 8:03 AM

To jean ann diakite -

/En regards to taxes, I am going to complete mine today. I have
unsuccessfully tried to make you understand that by filing jointly as a
married couple, we may be getting a little return since I have already paid
close to $19,000 in federal taxes. However, you are insisting on paying
someone $200 an hour to do something that I have been doing for the past

several years. I am going to claim Masseni on my return. Please let me
know by 12 noon today whether or not you have claimed any of the kids on
\yours. 4/

SHE LIED!!In fact:
1. There was no interruption of
communication on my part.

2. She is the one who refused to be
understanding because she had a
hidden agenda. Her intention was to
claim both kids all along.
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2.  She is the one who refused to be understanding because she had a hidden agenda.  Her intention was to claim both kids all along.
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From:
To:

Date:

Print T NLY

Subject: taxes J

Wednesday, April 11, 2012 9:53 AM

— Forwarded Message —

From
Sent: Tuesday, Ap , 201 R
To: Mamadou Diakite

Subject: Re: Re: Re_

Good luck with that!

From : Mamadou Diakite

To : jdiakite

Sent : 4/10/2012 10:01 AM
Suvjct

No worries. During the hearing on January 31, your own lawyer .
suggested that we each claim one kid. I am going to file my taxes \

N

without claiming any dependents and then file a motion to the courts
for you to reimburse me for the difference in excess taxes that I am /
going to have to pay, plus attorney and courts fees. -

Mamadou Diakité
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Subject:
Date: October 31, 2011 at 4:27 PM

To: jean ann diakite jdiakite
Bcc: Michael Rathe

(jean Ann, )
Unfortunately we did not reach an agreement on any of the issue today. But I will continue to support the kids by
sending you a check every 2 weeks and also attend to their basic needs. Although we did not agree on a time

sharing agreement, I would like to still see the kids. Please let me know when the kids will be available again for
me to spend time with them.

Mfom: Mamadou Diakite ENTSTSTSSIeIeIeIe] ‘

\Mamadou Diakité



mailto:Diakitediakite@diakpharma.com
mailto:diakitejdiakite72@yahoo.com
mailto:Rathelmikerathel@yahoo.com
Mamadou Diakite


7011 04?0 0001 B8EL bSL?

E u
! s

| Ly

; SRR ?m Pl (v oy

2 ™~
=m
S

(=
§ru
Retum & O
(Endorsema & O
sS4

Reatricted O
(Endorsems 2= &
S’_n
n

Total Post
QF"!
[Sert To -
| ~
[Soet At o

PS Form 3800 Aoqu( 2006

Postmark
Here

D97 &

POSTAL CUSTOMER:
Keep this receipt. For inquiries
Access intemet web sits at
www.usps.com ®

or call 1-800-222-1811

Priodtyllaﬂ “Service

_ mmcms Maif’ parcel

[ep—
=

—




'

rlade U.S. Postal Service
B CERTIFIED MAIL.. reCEIPT
Ir?n (Domestic Mail Only; No insurance Coverage Provided)
388 For delivery information visit our websile al www.usps.com.
Checking - 1223 ~ MR rPE AL U SE W
Edit Nid 0 30.45 | 0360 =
~ - o ) LIRS SUNTRUST
A Cortifiod Fee $2.9% 5 R
B g Jumnen o | 7o e )
{Endorse! . i < A
Posted Date: 04/10/2012 g o Foe "] 3 |
% 3 (Endorsement Required) $0.00 ) /
Transaction Date:  04/10/2012 - RS
S o Tomchsmgo&Fm§$ $3.40 B4/03/2012
De scription: CHECK #144 . p——NEE
; = Bant 10 — S |
Debit: $850.00 = I e
~ | Siat :
See Reverse for instructions ‘
ve o
s
+000008 5000+
| t her plent
, sent her plenty of money
TBRASEa82.3° 1088400 e
57-‘- ! é 33 5 !2..* FOR DEFOSIT ONLYV-FLSOU e
8 - 28 2
s’ : s .‘.2 =1 §
3 ag =
£ Pyt -3 3
z - g
. A i a 3
§ gl s
L E
hitps:/Awww. smmwdponuvwvu pt?spaoe -Redirect&CommunitylD=1888&PagelD=2380987&ss.



Mamadou Diakite
 I sent her plenty of money


| not only sent money for her and the kids,
but also for grocery, and everything else.
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I not only sent money for her and the kids, 
but also for grocery, and everything else.
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